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Train on the | gine ia 1g at 'atley. The special train 15 cetebraiing the dU~
Anniversary of electric trains in Svdney. 29 February 1976. Tony Woodland RRC

510285,
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An electric train with carriages dating from 1926 — 192 stands in the Up pluyoim w
Outley while celebrating the 50" Anniversary of electric trains on 29 February 1976,
IK Winney Collection 066805.
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The Carriwage taing (left) looking south conwr as vattey ‘ation 7 April 1964. Note

one of the original colour light signals (with a decorative finial) next to the Down
Main. EG Skiller Collection, RRC 053812,
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vaitey Station looking norti. s ne rngine Siding is on the right and becomes the
Carriage Siding beyond the crossover. Note the small shunting signal on the nearest
signal post that directs trains onto the Carriage Siding. RRC305412
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Oaney loo. ng svuth on the veeasion op e SO Anrversary op electric trains on 29
February 1976. RRC0O10183.
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Louning souti jrom plattorm. The kngie Siding 15 on the teje. The locomuive has
propelled its train out of the Engine Siding and is now heading in the Up direction on
the Down line. Note that the Engine Siding is electrified. Note the banner signal on
the Engine Siding. The upper quadrant semaphore signal serves the Down Main.
Qatley 29 February 1976 Alex Grunbach RRC 209523



_(uirfey on 29 ebruary 1vsu. he special steam train o acparting Platforin £ jor
Central while the special electric train will shortly follow from Platform 1.
RRCi27571.

The preserved dignar pua ot Outley in 201 /. 1 e aruyewrn shows the layout ajier the
Engine Siding and Carriage Siding were removed. John Oakes.



Construction of the old Como Bridge began before the railway reached the
site. The ironwork was unloaded at Darling Harbour during 1893 and 1894, Trains
took it to the depot of the railway contractors, C and E Millar, which was located just
south of St Peters. Horse trams took the materials along the railway formation to the
Cooks River. Punts hauled by steam tugboats took the materials down the Cooks
River, across Botany Bay and up the Georges River to the site.

The bridge is a lattice girder type. The six iron girders were placed on five
piers and two abutments. Each pier is made up of a pair of iron cylinders filled with
concrete. The total length of the bridge is 291 metres. It is 10.7 metres above the river.
Trains were permitted to use the bridge from 26 December 1885.

The line on the Como Bridge was made into a gauntlet track on 26 Febroary
1894.

The pipeline from Woronora Dam was placed across the bridge in 1935. It
splits into two smaller pipes on the structure for more even weight distribution.

The old bridge was replaced by a seven-span pre-stressed concrete double-
track bridge in November 1972. It is 339 metres long. To avoid them becoming a
navigation hazard, the piers line up with those of the old bridge. However, and
additional span was added at the south and this takes trains over the site of the
abandoned tourist ferry wharf.

The deck of the original bridge was opened as a bicycle and walking track on
15 December 1985.

_hanging the alignment from the norihern approach 1o ine ridge to the appr v
1o the new bridge in November 1972.

Alexander Stuart became the Premier of New South Wales in January 1883.
Although construction had already started on the ridge through Bottle Forest
(Heathcote), the Premier decided that the alternative route via the Hacking River
should be investigated again. On 3" July 1883, the contractors were told to stop work
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Looking north from the old Como Station in 1972, The original colour light signal is

still in use, Note the very short siding on the right. Ken Winney Collection.
RRC101352.
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Old Como Station tpoking seutn i 19 1. en winney odectton. & .1 1.

Trains began using a new Comeo Station with an island platform from 19
November 1972,



OATLEY RAILWAY STATION

STATION OPENING

The line from Hurstville to Sutherland was opened on 269 December, 1885 and
continued to Waterfail on 6 March, 1886. How was it that the Railway Department
determined that a station would be provided at Oatley? A deputation of residents from
the area met the Minister for Public Works in January, 1886, and proposed that
stations be provided near Hurstville (i.e. at Penshurst) and at Qatley. The Minister,
Jacob Garrard, acknowledged that, in relation to Oatley, the “gradient is very great,
which is a serious objection”. Notwithstanding this problem, Garrard acknowledged
that a station would “meet the conveniences of the residents” and he, therefore,
resolved to submit the idea of a station at Oatley to the officers of the Railway
Department for report.! No Railway official seemed to question the Minister's wisdom,
notwithstanding the problem of the gradient. Voilal A station appeared.

In 1886, the total population of Qatley was nine people who lived in two houses.? Was
the station opened for the “convenience” of just nine people or was there another
motive. Was one of those nine people an influential person who was able to direct the
Minister to approve the provision of a station? The Minister’'s remarks dismiss what
author, William Bayley, states as the reason for the construction of the station. Bayley
wrote that the station was provided for tourism.® The reason for the provision of the
station remains a mystery.

The station at Oatley opened in 1886 but the press and the public called it Oatley’s.
The Railway Department changed the name to Oatiey’s Platform in 1888 and back to
Oatley in 1890. The earliest description of the line made no mention to any buildings
at the station and probably there were no buildings on the platform in 1886.4

The single line platform was 240 feet by 12 feet wide and was located on the eastern
side of the track between QOatley Parade and Oatley Avenue, opposite Mulga Road.?

TRACK DUPLICATION 1890

On 2319 March, 1890, John Forsyth, the former State Rail Archives Officer, wrote that
a second platform and buiidings were constructed on the western or “up” side. This
second platform was brick-faced and built for duplication.® For the first six months,
there was no building on the new and the existing platform. On 19" September, 1890,
the Commissioners authorised construction of the building costing £365 for the new,

! Sydney Moming Heraid, 20th January, 1886, p. 7.

2 Norman Windred, The Oid Railway (1885 — 1905) Before, During and After, Oatley Heritage Group,
2010, no pag. ————————
S W. A Bayley, Sydney in the Steamtime, Bulli, Austrail Publications, no date, p. 38.

* Sydney Morning Herald, 1 March, 1886, p. 5.

® Ibid.

6 J. Forsyth, lflawarra Main Line, Vol. 1, 1976, p. 23.



















Two decades had passed since the first protests had been made about the subway
entrance. In 1950, the press reporied that:

“A well-attended public meeting was recently held in the Oatley School of Arts
to discuss plans for a campaign fo have a new entrance constructed at Oatley
railway station. ..... the existing railway; station entrance was quite out of date,
unsafe, and totally unsuited to the conditions of to-day. Mr. W. H. Macdonald
stated that residents were much concerned with the completely useless type of
railway station entrance at Qatley. It was a death trap and a menace to health.
It was the cause of most winter ills of those who travelled in trains as, after
journeying in a comfortably warm train, people often had to wait about in the
draughty subway for buses or other conveyances. The subway, in fact, had little
use except for drainage. The long range of steps leading to the entrance was
not in keeping with modern requirements. It was tragic to see mothers trying to
carry children with strollers up and down the many steps, laden with other
parcels. There should be a new approach o Oatley station worthy of the natural
beauty of the surroundings. .......

Mr. Williams said he was heartily in accord with the peopte and their efforts to
improve the antiquated railway station which existed at Oatley. The Railway
Department had a responsibility to the people to provide an efficient railway
service, and an efficient station, and should provide beauty not ugliness in their
structures. ........ there was not one person in a hundred satisfied with the
approach to Oatley Railway Station. There were many difficulties, however. For
example, the proposed quadruplication of the railway line, the proposed new
bridge at Como, and other improvements. Mr. Williams, M.L.A., should
infroduce a deputation to the Minister, and let him know in no uncertain manner
what was wanted.

Alderman Davis also supported the proposal, and the following resolution was

proposed by Alderman Dean: "That this meeting, representing all sections of

the community and the various organisations in Oatley, hereby records iis

dissatisfaction with the existing entrance to Qatley Railway Station. We hereby
declare that we consider the station entrance to be dangerous, antiquated, and

unsightly, and totally out of keeping with the rapid development of the Oatley

district in recent years. We urge that the Commissioner of Railway should take

the necessary action to construct a suitable entrance to the station”.?

Veteran observers of New South Wales railway history will not be surprised to learn

that nothing significant happened in relation to the station entrance in the 20" century.
e

2 The Propelfer, 2" February, 1950, p. 3.



The only improvement at Oatley in the next 25 years was the connection of the station
to the local sewerage scheme and the provision of one additional closet in both the
male and femaie toilets.

THE 1970s

In 1971, there was a small cabin for the ticket collector at the Sydney end of the
platform where it sioped down to head towards the stepway. it was still there in 1976.23
At that time, the standard length of a suburban platform was 520 feet. Those at Oatley
were and are 518 feet on the Sydney-bound side and 526 feet on the Sutherland
bound side.?*

In 1977, the St George District Local Government Boundaries Commission was unkind
in its remarks about the role of the railway corridor through Qatley. The Commission
said that the line dissected the shopping centre, affected the construction of car parks
and interrupted local government development codes “curtailing cohesive town
planning and community life”.?> There was no response from the Public Transport
Commission.

SUBWAY IMPROVEMENTS 1985

After over 50 years of agitation by the local community for improvements to the station
entrance, tenders closed on 6% February, 1985, for work which included:

¢ new paving for the footpath in the subway,

» resurfacing the step treads on the stairway,

e new stainless-stee! wall panelling fronting both sides of the entrance stairwell
and at Mulga Road,

e new barrel vault roof over existing stairwell,

» removal of part of the existing pipe barrier over the stairwell, &

s removal of existing paving in the subway.®

These were superficial improvements and did not fundamentally address the
narrowness of the subway and issues, such as the narrowness and gradient, related
to the stepway to the platforms.

THE CITYRAIL STATION UPGRADE 1991

Tenders ciosed on 4" November, 1991 for the upgrading of the station.?” The work
included:

23 Photograph numbers 101371, 101372 and 305411 at ARHS Archives.

24 No author, CityRail Platform Lengths, no details, ARHS Resource Centre.
%5 Howard, op. ¢it., p. 12.

% Sydney Morning Herald, 14th January, 1985, p. 27.

¥ Railway Digest, January, 1992, p. 38.
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» the provision of canopies over the platform and stairway,

» new booking office with ticket counter set at 815mm above the floor,

* new standard, buliet-proof ticket window,

» enlargement of the former general waiting room to include the former ladies’
waiting room and store,

» new Colorbond custom orb roof, &

s major repairs to walls and windows.

At the same time, the QOatley structure also received its fed and white paint scheme,
which was the CityRall corporate colour scheme at the time. This paint scheme was
applied not only 1o the braces of the platform awning and stepway canopies, the
platform seats, rubbish bins and lamp posts but aiso extended to a height of 10 feet
above the platform level on the overhead wiring structures that were located on the
platform. A common improvement element used by CityRail was steel, loop-top, white-
painted fencing for the ends of platforms and this was provided at Oatley.

A single closet was provided each for males and females and, for the first time at the
station, a dedicated staff toilet. The entrances to the toilets were at the end of the
internal waiting area and were within direct sight of the station staff, who activated a
button in the booking office to uniock the toilet doors. This was the general
arrangement at many stations. The existing toilets and the Station Master’s office were
removed. The building was divided into two major sections — a public waiting area and
toilets and a staff area.

Viscount Constructions Pty Ltd undertook the work.

OTHER CITYRAIL IMPROVEMENTS

CCTV was installed in 1993 as part of a CityRail-wide programme.?® More cameras
were instailed in 2001.

in 1996, a new standard work station and ticket window were installed to replace the
1991 standard ticket window.

PROVISION OF LIFTS 2012-2016

The then Minister for Transport, Gladys Berejiklian, announced in 2014 a “major
upgrade” of Qatley station as part of the “Transport Access Program to deliver real
improvements for public transport customers”. The work included:

o three lifts,
» new stairs,

8 Railway Digest, March 1993, p. 114,
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